Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 23 August 2021 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Dawn Dale and Aan Woolhouse
Vickie Priestley (Reserve)

Sheffiel

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
23 AUGUST 2021

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Chicken Villas, 383-385 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield,
S11 8PG
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 5 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 6 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 7 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL Shefficld
Licensing Sub Committee City Council
Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 239 August 2021
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Clive Stephenson
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Chicken Villas 383 -385 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PG

Recommendations: That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 9



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 61/21

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Chicken Villas 383 -385 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PG

1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Chicken Villas Limited

The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 1St July 2021 which is
attached to Appendix A of this report.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL
Representations concerning the application have been received from the following:-
e 1 xinterested party

During the consultation period, the applicant has agreed conditions with South Yorkshire
Police these are detailed in Appendix ‘C’.

The applicant and objectors who made written representations have been invited to
attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘D’.

POLICIES TO CONSIDER

Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

https://www.sheffield.qov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-reqgistrations/about-
licences

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality
it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs
(if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisar%@,ge 10

d) the protection of children from harm.


https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-licences
https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-licences

6.2  Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary
of State under section 182.

7.0 HEARINGS REGULATIONS

7.1  Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

7.2  The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘C’.

7.3  Attached at Appendix ‘C’ is the following: -
10) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
8.0 APPEALS
8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.
9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1 That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

e v

Stephen Lonnia Date: 23 August 2021
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Page 11



Appendix ‘A’

DPS Consent
Plans

Page 12



Shefficld Sheffleld For help contact
City Couneil Application for a premises licence licensingservicassheffield goy wk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0114 2734364
L L o]
* required irfonmation
Section 1of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resumse.

System refarence

Your reference

Ihbt(l.lrlentl}" In Usa

ITA.E.-’RED'I 1972

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

- Yes  No
Applicant Detalls
* First name |Chicken Villas Limited
* Family name |As above
* E-mail lBhieId@juhn-gaun’r_m.uk
Main telephone number _
Other telephone number |

[T Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

o Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

i~ Applying as an individual

This is the unigue reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passad to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of 2 business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any spedial legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
emploved, or for some other personal reason,

such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant’s business w Yes i No Mote: completing the Applicant Business

registered in the UK with section is optional im this form.

Companies Housa?

Ragistration number |ums:r'224

. - — If the applicant’s business is registered, use

Business name IChl:ken Villas Limited its registered name.

VAT number I | I Put "none” if the applicant is not registarad
for VAT.

Legal status IPri'u'atE Limited Company

Ques rinter ard Contraller of HWSD 2009

Page 13



Continued from previous page...

Applicant’s position in the

The country where the applicant's
headquartars are.

Address registered with Companies House.

business IIJm'rted Company
Home country IUnited Kingdom
Registered Address

Building numiber or name |Q-FM House
Street 10 Brightside Lane
District |

City or town | Sheffield

County or administrative araa |5c|uth Yorkshire

Postcode |50 3YE

Country |United Kingdom

Agent Datalls

* First name |T|m

* Family name [Shiekd

* E-mail ITSh ield@john-gaunt.co.uk

Main telephone number !

Include country code.

Other telephone number I

[ Indicate hare if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

o Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

{™ A private individual acting as an agent

perscn without any spedal legal structura.

Agent Business
Is your business registerad in T Yes No Mote: completing the Applicant Businass
the UK with Companies section is optional im this form.
Housa?
Is your business registerad i Yes Mo
outside the UK?
If your business is registered, use its

Business name IJnhn Gaunt & Partnars reg?stered name. e ’
VAT number IGB | |551 652147 Put "nome” if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status |Pa.rtnersnip

3 Queer's Pringer amd ‘Contraller of HMS0 3009

Page 14




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business IPartner

Home country IUnited Kingdom

Agent Business Address

Building numiber or name |Dmega Court

Streat [372-374 Cemetery Road
District |
City or town [Sheffield

County or administrative area ISouth Yorkshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is locatad.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode 511 8FT
Country [United Kingdom
Sactlon 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

IY'wie, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2002 for the promisas
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

' Address 05 map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building numiber or name |383-3-ES

Street |Ecclesall Road
District |
City or town |5herﬁ'|E||:I

County or administrative araa |50uth Yorkshira

Postcode [5118PG
Country [United Kingdom
Further Detalls

Telephone number I

Mon-domestic rateable

value of premises (£} [53,500

3 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HWS0 3009

Page 15




Sectlon 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are vou applying for the premises licence?
[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than imited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised Club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health sarvice body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O oMoanoDnaA

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carmying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

m

[Z The chief officer of police of a palice force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
8 the use of the premises for licensable activities

[— 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
C virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Sectlon 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registerad address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Mon Individual Applicant's Name

Name | Chicken Villas Limited
Detalls

Registered number (where

applicable) [01687224

Description of applicant (for example partmership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Queen's Printer and ‘Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Building numiber or name IQ-FM Housa

Streat [10 Brightside Lane
District |
City or town [Sheffield

County or administrative area I

Postcode |50 2YE

Country [United Kingdom

Contact Detalls

E-mnail ITSh ield@john-gaunt.co.uk

Telephone number

Other telephone number |
* Date of birth (L] / (] / (o |
dd mim YYYY
Doc nts that d strate entitl tt
* Mationality IFlegistered at Companies Housa mr:riln-lim LIH:a eman entitiement fo
| Add another applicant
Sectlon 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
Whien do vou want the

30| /o7 |/| 201 |
dd mim YYYY

premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid onlyfor a imited period, [ | /[ | /| |
whendoyouwantittoend 4,y mm YYYY

Provide a general description of the premisas

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of thesa off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

of which is attached for ease of reference.

The Premises Licence lapsed dua to no fault of the current applicant.

Thess premises have previously had the benafit of a Pramises Licence being Premises Licence Mumibser SY002286PR a copy

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

The purpose of this application I5 1o re-licence the premises im Similar tenns Lo the fonmer Premises Licence.
In the application the Applicant seeks permissicn for:

» Retail sale of alcohol on and off the premises as detailed in the boxes of the application.
« Late Night Refreshment as detailed in the application.

Thera is o request for regulated entertainment for this premises.

It is proposed the premises have opening hours as authorised under the previous Premises Licence being 09:00 to 01:00
|Monday to Wednesday, 09:00 to 01:30 hours Thursday to Saturday and 09:00 to 00:20 hours on Sunday.

In addition specific additional hours are requested for Sundays prior to Bank Holiday for limited Bank Holidays.
The application seeks to replicate the operating schedule previously applying at this premises.
Copy layout plans are attached which show the layout and these are as follows:

1. Ground Floor and Basement being plan numiber REDOOZ_100_01_C.
2. First Floor and Second Floor being plan numiber REDOOZ_100_02.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, I
state the number expected to
attend

Sectlon 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Ses guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

™ Yes W No

Sactlon 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

5ee guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

™ Yas @ Mo

Sectlon 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDDOR SPORTING EVENTS

5ep guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
" Yes W Mo

Sectlon 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Ses guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
™ Yes w Mo

Sectlon 10 of 21

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

5ee guidance on regulated entertainment
Will vou be providing live music?
" Yes m MNo
Sectlon 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
Sep guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?
™ Yes & No
Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

[ Yes w No
Sectlon 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
™ Yes " Mo
Section 14 of 21
LATE MIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
= Yes [~ Mo
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |23:00 End IO_D.EU {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I End I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start IB:III' End IO_[P.EU
Start I End |
WEDNESDAY
Start IH:III' End IO_EBIIJ
Start I End I

Page 19



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start |23:00 End 0100 |
s [ 1 —
FRIDAY
Start | nd [ |
SATURDAY
Start 2300 End 0100 |
san [ =~ —
SUNDAY
Start [2300 | End [oo00 |
start | nd [
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
& Indoors ™ Dutdoors {~ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

As stated in the application abowe.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mot applicable save as below.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on Mew Year's Day and Sundays prior to
Bank Holiday and an additional hour immediately prior to the Bank Holiday Mondays.

Sectlon 15 of 21

3 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HWS0 3009

Page 20




Continued from previous page..
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will vou be salling or supplying alcohol?

& Yas " No
Standard Days And Timings
MOMNDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock
Start [00:00 End [00:00 | (e.0, 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I End | to be usad for the activity.
TUESDAY
start [09:00 End fon00
Start I End I
WEDNESDAY
Start [00:00 End 0000 |
Start I End |
THURSDAY
Start Im-l]] Emd Ejﬂ
Start l End I
FRIDAY
Start [09:00 End o030 |
Start I End |
SATURDAY
Start IW'DD End Ejﬂ
Start I End I
SUMDAY
Start [00:00 End 2330 |
Start I End |
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premisas select on, if the sale of alcohol
™ Onthe premises (" Offthe premises = Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

3 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

Mon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the loft, list below

For example (but not exclusively), whare you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Fro the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of hours on New Year's Day and additional hour on Sundays
immediately prior to Bank Holidays.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supernvisor

Name

First name Isthan

Family name [Patel

Date of birth 'm]/ |/ ']
dd mm YY¥YY

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name .

sree —

District |

City or town | Sheffield

County or administrative area |

Postcode I

Country [United Kingdom
Personal Licence number

(if known) |5~mﬁm 7 PER

Issuing licensing authority |Sheffield City Counci

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authornty?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supearvisor
@ Asan attachment to this application

Reference numbser for consentlmshan Patel DPS Consent
form (if known)

Queen's Printer ard Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or "vour
reference’.

Sectlon 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to cocur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
fise to concam in respact of children, regardless of whether vou intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Mot applicable

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock
Start E End [0100 | (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End :I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
start Josno End o100 |
start [ nd [ |
WEDNESDAY
start 0900 nd [0
o [ ot ]
THURSDAY
Start [oo00 End [01:30
Start | nd [ |
FRIDAY
Start 0900 End [0130
st [ end [ |
SATURDAY
start [ooo0 End jo130 |
start | end [ |

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start [09:00 End o030 |
Start | End |

State any seasonal variations

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day and Sundays prior to
Bank Holiday and an additional hour on Sundays prior to Bank Holidays.

Sectlon 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,.cdg)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children, save for the use of authorisad AWP machines and cigarette
machines.

2. Parsons shall only be allowed to remove drinks from the premises in sealed containers.

3. Where appropriate, prominent, dear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public respect the
Ineads of local residents and to leave the premises and are quietly.

4, All customiers use of, and access to, the rear Tst floor terrace external area shall cease at 22:30 hours on all days. All clean
down shiall be completed by 23:00 hours and, other than in case of emergency, the area secured to prevent any
lunauthorised access by staff, customers or the public between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours on all days.

5. The Designated Premises Supenvisor or delegated member of staff shall take a pro-active approach to noise control,
chedking outside the premises to ensure that the breakout of intemal noise and noise from patrons using the external areas
and departing the premisas is managed so as not o cause a nuisance to occupiers of nearby residential properties.

6. The Challenge 25 scheme must operate induding a refusals log, signage and the maintenance of staff training records.

b} The prevenition of crime and disorder
See Box (a)

3 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 24



Continued from previous page...

¢} Public safety

See Box (a)

d) The prevention of public nuisance

See Box (a)

@) The protection of children from harm

See Box (a)

Sectlon 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 25




Continued from previous page...
Entitlement to work/Immigration status for Individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited labllity partnerships:
A licence may not be hald by an individual or an individual ina partnership who is resident in the UK whio:

L] does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

- is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the camying on of a licensable

activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after & April 2017 will become imvalid If the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UE.
Applicants must demonstrate that they hawve an entitlerment to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their "share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see balow).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work In the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a dtizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

L An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a Eurcpean Economic Area country or Switzerland.

- A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

* A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Parmit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

- A current passport endorsad to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UE

- A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitaly in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced In combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Mational
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced In combination with an official document
giving the person's parmanent Mational Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
of a previous employer.

- A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced In
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent Mational Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced In combination with an
official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency of a previous employer.

3 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 26




Continued from previous page...

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
wiork and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the camying on of a
licensable activity.

- A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometnc Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

- A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a Eurcpean Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

- A current Immigration 5tatus Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced In combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Mational Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A Certificate of Application, less than & months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20{2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, toa person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

- Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

- Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a mational of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
wheo is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

avidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is cne
of tha following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
{iiy self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copiled is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i} any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;
{ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;
(iiiy any page containing the holder's signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
wiork.

3 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could imvolve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Offlce online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https‘www.govuk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to camy out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An onlime check will not be possible in all drcumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
shiould submit copy documents as set out above.

Sectlon 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

& Queen's Printer ard Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 28



Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertalnments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age dassification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not excead 1000.
Boxing or Wrastling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling betwaen 08.00 and 22.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrastling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 22.00 on any day, on any premisaes.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sall
alcohol for consumption on thosa premises, provided that the audience does not exceed S00.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 232.00 on any day, at the non-residential premisas
of (i} a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not excead 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premisas.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b}
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concermad, or (i) the school proprietor or (i) the health care provider for the hospital.

3 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

- Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult enteriainment remains
licensabla.

- Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no imit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premisas of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Sectlon 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determinad by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a pramises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at httpe’ waw voagov.uk/
business_rates/index.hitm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00"

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relaticn to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs assodiated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, howewver, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sicth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposas of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any cne time
Capacity 5000-0099 £1 000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2 000,00

Capacity 15000-19990 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8 000.00

Capacity 30000-29000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-40000 £24 000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32 000.00

Capacity 60000-59999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48 000.00

Capacity B0000-859999 £56,000.00

Capacity 00000 and ower £64,000.00

* Fea amount (£) I3IS.1I]

DECLARATION

3 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 30




Continued from previous page...
[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDIMG THOSE IN A PARTMERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOIMNG WORK

» RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDAMCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION
FORM IS ENTITLED TC WORK IN THE UE (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

E Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above dedaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes™ to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Tim Shield

* Capacity IEoIicitur for the Applicants

* Date [or | /[]o7| /]| 201 |
dd i YY¥Y

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to ;mur mmputer I:l;nr cllu:lung ﬁlEl"Sﬁ'H"E a5...

4 apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your appllcatlun
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITI5 AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT I5 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING S0 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 15 SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
15 DISQUALIFIED

Page 31




OFFICE USE OMLY

Applicant reference number ITAS.-’REDI 1972

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payrnenit status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submittad

Approval deadline

|
l
l
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|
Error message |

Is Digitally signed C

1 2 3 4 5 &£ ¥ 8 2 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next=

Queen's Printer and ‘Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 32




DPS consent

COMNSENT OF INDIWIDLAL TO BEING SFECIFIED AS FREMISES SUPERVISOR

i Kishan Bharat Patel

1I‘Lll mame of prospecive supendsar)

.
. e rre——————————r——

!h:;r.;: ddness of prospeciive premiies supervior]

hereby confim that | give my consat! fo be spacified as the desigmabed
premises supardser In relafion fo *he applicalion for varation of *he
premises icence by Chicken Ylos Umited melatng to 983-385 Ecclesall
Road, sheffield, 511 PG and any premies llcence 1o be granted or varied
in raspect of IRk application mode By Chicken Villps Limited concerning
the supply of alcohol at fhe 383-385 Eoclesall Road, Sheffiald, 311 8PG.

| il sanlarm fat | am entited to work I ike Unllad Kingaam gnd am agpiing
for, Inlend to appiy far. or cumently hold o pesonal leence.

Sypeo)] fcr
[uEFT el G1y  Covweln

FParsonol Usense numbets ...

Parsongl licerce sing outhority:

Date of Dithu23th GTtober 1888 s —————

Ploce af bidh: ot

Nationglity: 501 £15h

Moblle/contact fesphong NUmber ..osesesmsens e

Slgyred: _%"5{‘;“‘\‘ Pd-f!f[, ........

Eishan Bharat PFatel

Home (pedass o)
Dated: June B, 2021 | 9:51 am BST

Page 33



Plans

14,“’_:"'., S
Ffj&cwfiad .,_.‘_ 3

R S ALLETITTE B SR S

§
]

_Itél_qw\l . i 02 BE%.

‘ CONSTRUCTION

Page 34

o
mmar

Imx

TR % e n-uscmsmmumu« o
o



Appendix B’

Objection:

From: Botanical Gate Community

Sent: 28 July 2021 12:45

To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk>
Cc: BGCA <BGCA@groups.io>

Subject: Alcohol licence for Chicken Villae 383 - 385 Ecclesall Road

Objection to Application for Premises Licence
Sale of alcohol
Chicken Villas 383 Ecclesall Road S11 8NX

Alcohol on/off Thur - Sat 09:00 - 00:30,

| write on behalf of the members of the Botanical Gate Community Association, representing
residents in Khartoum, Thompson, Wadbrough and Walton Roads.

These roads are about 500m from 383 Ecclesall Road.

We already experience the public nuisance of noise and litter as groups of students and
others return to their homes in this area after nights out in the city centre.

The market for alcohol sales after midnight is for those who have already been drinking at
city centre locations and wish to continue their drinking whilst they walk home and within their
home. Their social inhibitions will be further relaxed by more drinking, leading to an
unacceptable increase in the public nuisance experienced by local residents.

We urge the Licensing Authority to reject this and any application to allow alcohol sales in the
Ecclesall Road after midnight, ie the hours proposed for Mon — Wed.

Michael West

Page 35


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
mailto:BGCA@groups.io

Appendix 'C’

SYP Agreed Conditions

Following receipt of the above application we have now received confirmation of the following
conditions:

A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst
the premises are open (in line with specification July 2019) . The CCTV
iImages will be stored for 30 days and police and authorised officers of
the council will be given access to images for purposes in connection
with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder, in line with
GDPR guidance. Members of the management team will be trained in
the use of the system.

- The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the
licence holder or premise supervisor. Where engaged, door staff shall
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Please place on the licence should it be granted.

Page 36



Appendix D’

Hearing Regulations, Notices, Procedure

Page 37



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Chicken Villas Limited
c/o Tim Shield of John Gaunt & Partners Solicitors

Sent via email:

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 15t July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Chicken Villas 383 — 385 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PG

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following
authority / interested party:

e Interested Party

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held At Sheffield Town Hall , on Monday 23 August 2021 at 10.00am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
guestions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five
(5) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 6™ August 2021
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 38



mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Botanical Gate Community
C/O Mike West

Sent via email:

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 15t July 2021 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Chicken Villas 383 -385 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PG

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following
authority / interested party:

e Interested Party

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held Town Hall Sheffield ?7?? August 2020 at 10.00am; following which the Council
will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

3) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

4) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five
(5) working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 6™ August 2021
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sﬁ&g @iZEincil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk



mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing
to a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subjectto the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would fRggjbedfentitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the

(2)

(3)

(4)

following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —
(&) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

€) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(© paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5)

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 41



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

0] detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

()  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

0] The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

a) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 6

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL Shefficld
Licensing Sub Committee City Coundil
Report w

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 23" August 2021

Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Jayne Gough

Summary: To consider an application to Grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Glass Frog — 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

Recommendations:

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers:

Attached documents

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 43



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 63/21

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Glass Frog — 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Christopher Alan Shenton.

The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 61" July 2021 which is
attached to Appendix ‘A’ of this report.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application are in Appendix ‘B’, and are from the
following parties:

e 2 x Local Residents
e 2 x Local Councillors

During the consultation period, the applicant has agreed to reduce their operating hours
as well as agreeing to conditions with both South Yorkshire Police and the
Environmental Protection Service. This is detailed in Appendix ‘C’. There was an
additional local resident who objected but this was withdrawn after being satisfied with
the reduced hours and agreed conditions.

The applicant and objectors who made written representations have been invited to
attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘D’.

POLICIES TO CONSIDER

Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

https:/mww sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-registrations/about-
licences

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality
it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs
(if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

Page 44



6.0 THE LEGAL POSITION

6.1  The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-
a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,
c) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

6.2  Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary
of State under section 182.

7.0 HEARINGS REGULATIONS

7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’.

7.3.1 Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -
a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
c¢) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

8.0 APPEALS

8.1  The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

10.1  To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

c'--h Neca Vo i
Stephen Lonnia Date: 23 August 2021

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Page 45



Appendix ‘A’

Application



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form, If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I Christopher Alan Shenton apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises)
and we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

sws or, iF none, ordnanee survey man

Glass Frog, 303 Abbeydale fosd

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises ~ 4, 95

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v
a) An Individual or individuals* X please complete section (A)
b) = person other than an individual*
l. as a limited company i please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iit. as an unincorporated association or :' please compiete section (B)

iv. other {for example a statutory corporation) i please compiete section (B)
¢) = recognised club ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity id please complete section (B)
e} the proprietor of an educational establishment L1 please complete section (B)
f) a health service body » please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care - please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital

h} the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
please complete section (B)

Convertad to Waord by
John Gaunt & Partners 1
Licensing Solicitors

Page 47



“1f you ere applying &= a sarson described in (a) or (b) #izase confirm: Please tick O was

< I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which

involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or 4]

= T am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function or

o A function discharged by virtue of Har Maiasty's prerogativa

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr & Mrs Miss

Current postal address if different |

from premises address

Post Town
Daytime contact telephone number
Email address {optional)

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

Mr - Mrs ] Miss

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address {optional)

Canverted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 48

[§%]

Other title

= L {For example, Rev)

postcode IR

Ms [ Other title
{For example, Rev)

First

Postcode



(B} OTHER APPLICANTS

gt address of apolicant in full. wnsre apo
p or other joint nature {othar than a body

number, 2
and address o

Rarme

Ragisterad nun

Cestription of applizant (for exa

e number [ anyd

Part 3 - Operating Schedule
when do you want the premises licence to start?

As soon as possible.

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expectad to attend.

Convertad to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners ¥
Licansing Solicitors

Page 49

Day

Day

Month Year

Mo

nth Year




Please give o ganeral descriptics of the premises (please read guidancs ante 1)

Tha applicant Is an experienced business operator having run a licensed premises adjacent to the applicant
premises without issues. He is therefore particularly familiar with running a licensed premises in this location.
The application seeks to allow the premises to trade principally as a bar,

The hours sought under this application are as follows:

Sale of alcohol by retail
+ Sunday to Wednesday: 11.00 - 23.00;
¢ Thursday: 11.00 -~ 01.00; and
+  Friday to Saturday: 11,00 - 03.00.

Late night refreshment
»  Thursday: 23.00 - 01.00; and
. Friday to Saturday: 23,00 - 03.00.

Hours open to the pubtic
»  Sunday to Wednesday: 11.00 - 23.30;
»  Thursday: 11,00 - 01,30; and
» Friday to Saturday: 11.00 - 03.30.

The appropriate drawing deposited with this application {drawing GF/001) shows the proposed ground floor
areas. Please note that the licensed area edged red on the licensing drawing Is to be used for the sale by retail
of alcohol and lata night refreshment. No other licensable activities are sough under this application,

In light of the proposed operation, it is not anticipated that the application will adversely affect the four
licensing objectives and the Operating Schadule has been completed on that basis.

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 50



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Pl z1and :

ing Act 2003 and Schadule L and 2w

Provision of regulated enjertainment {please resd guldance nots 2)

a) Plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)
b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D) I
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a simllar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

22, fill in box I) =

Provision of late night refreshment (i

Supply of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill In box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

guidance note 6)

Converted 1o Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licansing Sollcitors

Page 51




s and timings Iplease read
guidance npte 7)

Day

| Start

Finieh

VAL the exni
wutdenrs

v baxk

{Y}ipleass regd g

plecs ndonrs o

nowe

imgoors

L Qutdnors

goth

o

g note 4

et

This

Fa
ek

Sun

gue rend piid

&3

e

Thir

Whean hours for sale «
axtended (see box 1|

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 52




L& resd

Mo here (oige
Tz

: of live

se read

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 7
Licensing Solicitors

Page 53




oEye and tim

456 read guidarce ng

inoe
Rl

Firist

NS or

diganea note

At guiganice note 4)

State any ceasenzl v

L HA

ance note 50

eats read g

it d

CreEn

56 réad guidahce note 6

vl

ence of dance i
se fick {V} {ple

of danre [pleas:

Fri

S

Converted to Word

by

John Gaunt & Partners

Licensing Sollcitors

Page 54




The provision of hot food and/or hot drinks to the public at the discretion of

management.

25.00 0100

»  To permit late night refreshment on New Year's Eve and on Sundays which

precede a Monday which Is a bank or public holiday from 23.00 to 03.00 the

following mornings.
+« To extend late night refreshment by 1 hour on the commencement of British
Surmmertime to replace the hour lost.

Converted 16 Word by
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Solicitors

Page 55




af aicohoi {pleasa reag

To extend the terminal hour for sale of alcohol on New Year's Eve and on
Sundays which precede a Monday which is a bank or public holiday to 03.00 the
following mornings.

To extend sale of alcohol by 1 hour on the commencement of British
Summertime to replace the hour lost.

| State the name and detalls of the Ind

Name; Christopher Alan Shenton

Date of Birth: (R

Address i
Postcode: SINIIR

Personal Licence number (if known)

ises supervisor

fiv

1 5Y07648

Issuing licensing authority (if known): Sheffield City Councif

o concern i

P

21

n raspeact o

Converted fo Word oy
John Gaunt & Partners
Licensing Soilcitors

10

Page 56




Sat 11,06 03.3G
Siin Ll 06 22.30

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectivas:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢ d,e) (piea;e rﬂad guidance note 10}

sy sk assazsment and orog

Uhave undertaken my

b} The prevention of crime and dxsorder

Mo Further risks have basn ider

1. Alcoholic drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers except for consumption in
external areas provided for that purpose,

Staff involyed |

1. To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time

2, The premises will have adequate safety and firefighting equipment and such equipment will be
maintained in good operational order.

3. Fire Exits and means of escape shall be kept clear and in good operational condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

har risks have baan identified »

Mo B




Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 12
Licensing Solicitors -

Page 58



Chackdist;

s tick Bo indicate agreement

* I have made or enclosad payment of the fee &
= I have enclosed the plan of the premises &

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to respensible authorities and =

others where applicable
« I have enclosed the consent form completed by tr2 individual I wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable

I understand that I must now advertise my application

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected
+  {Applicable to all individual applicants, Including those In a partnership which is not a limited

liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships} I have Included

documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

BRE R

1T IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TOA
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELYEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED,

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guldance nota 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity,

» {Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited tiability partnership} I understand I am not
entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to
Jive and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensabis activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and

Declaration work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

+ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof

of g,nﬁmem\to work, If appropriate (please see note 15)
Signature: John Gaunt & Parté"s ................ \ .................... T 00000 000AD000C0ACEPEEI0N0NoEa BEaGAEAA0A0A0R0H0 0
Date: 6t July 2021........... Ceirvesrane B OOm O DO R EEE R B e O HO DA AN EE O e BB AT e e e
Capacity: Solicitors................ AOLnOCoAEAGNS e e OROCOO0RO0G S000EHRCa0n JEDPODOO00OAA IR HOrIORAAnNG S—

For joint applications signature of 2° applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature: John Gaunt & Partners ,..... T U T QOocOEoAanAns

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 13
Licensing Solicitors -




and &g

372 Cemsltary Road

Sheffield | S11 8FT

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situatlan and layout and any other information
which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumptlon of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

. Plays: no licence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, providad that the
audience does not exceed 500,

. Films: no licence Is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in cammunity premises between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent
to the screening from a person who Is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abldes by age classification ratings,

- Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence Is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-
Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000, Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxling or wrestiing with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an Indoor sporting event,

. Live music: no licence permission Is required for:

3] a performance of unamplified live music between 08,00 and 23,00 on any day, on any premlses.
a performance of ampliified live muslc between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day on premiges
authorised to sell alcohal for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500,

a performance of amplified llve music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that
is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audlence does not excaed
500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, In a church hall,
village hall, community hall, or other simllar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who Is responsible for the
premisas.

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non-
residentlal premises of (i) a Jocal authority, or {il} a schoal, or {lii} a hospital, provided that (a)
the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on
the relevant premises from: (i) the local authorlty concerned, or {Ii) the school or (iif) the health
care provider for the hospital,

. Recorded Music: no licence permisslon Is required for:

o  any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to
sell alcehol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed
500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village
hall, communlty hall, or sther simflar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audiznce does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who Is respansible for the premises.
any piaying of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (1) a local authority, or (if) a school, or (I} a hospital, provided that (a) the
audlence does not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the

N

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 14
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 60



i

7.

5.
whi

relevant premisas from: {I) the local authorlty concernad, or () the schoel proprietor or {iii} the
health care provider for the hospital,

. Dance: no ficence s required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertalnment remains
llcensable,

. ross activity exemptions: no licence is required batween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no fimilt on
audience size for:
any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local 3uthority where the entertainment

Is provided by or on behaif of the local authority;

any entertalnment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment Is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment Is
provided by or on behalif of the school proprietor; and

any entertalnment (excluding fiims and a boxing or wrastling entertalnment) taking place at »
travelling circus, provided that {a) it takes place within & moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same
site for more than 28 consecutive days,
Where taking place In a bullding or other structure please tick as approprigte (indoors may include a tent).
For example the type of actlvity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further detalls, for axample
{but not excluslvely) whether or not musle will be amplified or unamplified,
For exampie (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas
Please give timings in 24 hour clock (2.g. 16.00) and only give detalls for the days of the week when you intend the
premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people to be able to tonsume aicohol on the premises, please tick *on the premises’, If you wish people
to be able to purchase aicohol to consume away from the premises, please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’,
Please glve informatlon about anything Intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respact of children, regardiess of whether you Intend children to have access to
the premises, for example {but not exclusively} nudity or seml-nudlty, films for restricted age groups or the
presence of gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicltor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actuai
authorlty to do so.
Where there is more than one appllcant, sach of the applicants or their respective agent must slgn the application
form.
This is the addrass which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships
ch are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an indlvidual In a partnership who Is resident in the UK who:

Any

. does not have the right to live and work In the UK; or
3 Is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrylng on of a licensable
activity.
premisas licence issued In respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this
application coples or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

An explred or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the holder, Is »
British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abede in the UK {please see note below about
which sectlons of the passport to copy}.

An explred or current passport or national identity card showing the hoider, or a person named in the passport as the
chlld of the holder, is a national of a European Econaemic Area country or Switzerland.

A Reglstration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a natlonal of a
Eurcpean Economic Area country or Switzeriand,

A Permanent Resldence Card Issued by the Home Office to the family member of a natlonal of a2 European Econgmle
Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Blometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder
Indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely In the UK, or has no time iimit on thelr stay in the UK.
A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immlgration control, is allowed to stay
Indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abede In the UK, or has ng time limit on thelr stay in the UK,

Converted to Word by

John Gauni % Partners

Licensing S

olicitors

Page 61



A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the halder with an endorsement Indlcating
that the named person is allowsd to stay Indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when
produced in comblnation with an afficlal document glving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and
thelr name issued by a Government agency or a previous amployer,

D A full birth or adoption certificate Issued in the UK which includes the name{s) of at least one of the holder's parents
or adoptive parents, when produced In combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Governmeant agency or a previous employer,

- A birth or adoption certificate ssued I the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combinatlon with an official document giving the person’s permanent Natlona! Insurance number and thelr name
Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

» A certiflcate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an official
document giving the person’s permanent Natienal Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a pravious employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to work
and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a lleensable
activity,

. A current Biometric Immigration Decument ({Blometric Residence Permit} issued by the Home Office to the holder
which indlcates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is aliowed to wark relation to the carrying on
of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a persen who is not a national of a European Economlc Area
state or Switzerland but who Is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is ailowed to work and is not subject to a
condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
comblnation with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, Issued by the Home Offlce under regulation 17(3) or 18A (2)
of the Immigratlon {Eurcpean Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who Is hot a natlonal of a European
Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of
residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be In the UK with
the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage avidence, or reasonable
evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an Jmmigration decislon, such as an
appeal or administrative review reference number,

» Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area stata or Switzerland but who
is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derivative rights of resldence In exercising treaty rights in the UK

including:-
. evidence of the applicant’s own Identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of thelr relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e,g, a marriage
certificate, clvil partnership certificate or birth cartificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or

is one of the following if they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
m working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, Invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(ili)  studying e.g. letter from the school, college or unjversity and evidence of sufficlent funds; or
(lv) self-sufficlent e.g. bank statements,

Family members of European Economi¢ Area nationals who are studying or financlally independent must also provide evidence
that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can
include a private madical Insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 82 or S3 form,

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authoritles. If the document copled Is a passport, a copy of the
followlng pages should be provided:-

(1) any page containing the holder’s personai details including natlonality;

(i1) any page contalning the holder’s photograph;

(lil) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(v} any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v} any page containing Information indlcating the holder has permission to enter or remain In the UK and is permitted to
work,

If the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should ba provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your llcensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration

status with the Home Office. We may otherwlse shars information with the Home Office, Your licence application wlil not be
determined untll you have complied with this guidancs,

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners 16
Licensing Sollcitors

Page 62



Schedule 11
Consent of Individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I, Christopher Alan Shenton of YN Shaffield, [N ereby confirm that I give
my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application
for a new premises licence by Christopher Alan Shenton relating to a premises licence for Glass
Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffieid, 57 LFS and any premises licence to be grarited or varied
in respect of this application made by Christopher Alan Shenton concerning the supply of alcohol
at Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, 57 1FS5.

I also confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personal licence, detalls of which I set out below.

Parsonal Licence number: SY07648
Persanal Licence issuing authority: Sheffield City Council

Date of birth:
Place of birth: Stoke-on Trent
Nationality: British

Page 63



Glass frog

363 Abbeydale road
Sheffield

S7 1FS

IW%

o)
2
o
§
a8}
o
) L s 4068
i
@ fipe eseape
e @ 3SMOKe 3LaRM
WindOW Entrance . FiRe EXTINGUISHeR
b cinas " FIRC RLANKEY

~
o

SIS

Ry
s D UM {J -l
J/};l\f» ;,\:\Jw' hhes e T W ‘
A ‘v /ool
LRIV 4

Page 64



Appendix ‘B’

Objections:
2 x Local Residents
2 x Local Councillors

Page 65



Jayne Gough (CEX)

From: Rizwana Lala

Sent: 01 August 2021 21: 30

To: licensingservice < censingseryice’
Subject: Glass Frog L|cen5|ng Objectlon

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the late night alcohol (3.00 am) licensing request for the Glass Frog on Abbeydale Road in
the Nether Edge and Sharrow Ward. | am a resident of the ward and live close to the Glass Frog. This is a densely
residential, diverse area with lots of families with young children which is evident by the primary school and two
nurseries in close proximity to the Glass Frog. The noise pollution is already pretty bad in the area and | often
struggle with my small child waking up in the night because of it. A late night/early morning alcohol license will
disproportionately impact people with young families, vulnerable people living alone and the many key workers in
the area who work shifts.

| hope the council will consider the welfare of the local residents in this matter.
Best wishes,

Dr Rizwana Lala

Page 66



3ayne Gouti;h (CEX)

From: Christopher Haworth

Sent: 02 August 2021 13:27

To: licensingservice <licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Glass Frog late license

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to object to the late night alcohol licensing request for the Glass Frog on Abbeydale Road in the Nether Edge and
Sharrow Ward. | am a resident of the ward and live four minutes walk from 303 Abbeydale Road, where the Glass Frog will
open. This is a densely packed, residential, diverse area with lots of families with young children (there is a primary
school and two nurseries just round the corner from Glass Frog). A late licence will make the area noisier, dirtier, more
crowded, more dangerous, and it will have a knock-on effect for others in the area--see West Street for comparison.

From a personal perspective, | can say that the noise in this area is already bad and | dread it getting worse, for the
sake of my small child who is often woken up from it. | hope you consider the fact that a late night/early morning
alcohol license will disproportionately impact people with young families, vulnerable people living alone, and the many
key workers in the area who work late shifts.

| hope the council will consider the welfare of the local residents in this matter and block this proposal.

Kind regards,
Christopher

Page 67



Jaxne Gough (CEX)

From: Alison Teal

Sent: 02 August 2021 12:50

To: licensingservice

Subject: Objection to Glass Frog proposed licensing hours on Abbeydale Road
Categories: Julianne

Helio Licensing

The councillors in NE&S have received a number of emails from residents concerned about the licensing application
for the Glass Frog which is asking for very late opening hours — Thursday’s until 1am, and Friday and Saturday until
3am.

While Abbeydale Rd is classified as a retail area, there are a considerable number of residential properties all
around, plus people living in flats above retail properties.

Can you please let me know when the application will be discussed by the committee? Will | be permitted to
attend?

Best wishes, Alison

Alison C Teal
Cooperative Executive Member for Sustainable Neighbourhoods, Wellbeing, Parks & Leisure
Councillor for Nether Edge & Sharrow

Contact Adil Zahman aciil zanman@sheffisid vov.iik, Administrative Assistant, for appointments
mobile: 07500765419

T NN
SRR}

alson. el COCOUNCHIOr.she

UK

G
L)

Page 68



Jayne Gough (CEX)

From: Maroof Raouf (Green CLLR) <Maroof.Raouf@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 August 2021 13:40

To: licensingservice <licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>

Cc: Laura Seaton <Laura.Seaton@sheffield.gov.uk>; Georgina Hollis (CEX) <Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: Glass Frog - 363 Abbeydale Rd, S7 1FS

Importance: High

Hi Licensing,

| would like to object the Glass Frog application for a grant of any premises licence past 2200hrs Monday to Sunday,
as well as any application for outdoor seating past 2100hrs. | would also like to make clear that the sale of alcohol
should only be permitted for drinking on the premises, and not for sale off it.

Let me start with reminding Licensing that this is a new application, the residents, including babies and young
children, have lived in and around this premises for far longer than the premises itself, and there have already been
far too many premises licensed in this small area of Abbeydale Road leading to incidences of late-night noise and
disorder. Families and young children should not have to deal with noise past 2200hrs and the adverse effect of
sleep disturbance on the education and health of our children will lead to poor future ocutcomes. Increasing the
current noise levels for residents of this area is objectionable and is tantamount to ill-treatment from this Council.

Additionally, as there has been no information provided on the detail of how the premises will be laid out, it is
extremely difficult to say that it will not put public safety at risk in case of fire due to the premises itself being very
small for a licenced premises, generally no larger than a small, terraced house, of which it once used to be. Having
large quantities of alcohol stored in a small area, with the addition of a significant number of patrons under the
influence of alcohol, is a recipe for disaster when the need for evacuation occurs.

| would also like to point out that as Abbeydale Rd and its surroundings are still primarily residential, there will be
many children under the age of 16 who will be able to access this premises, how does the licensee plan on stopping

unaccompanied children from entering onto the premises, even when not purchasing?

The limitation of hours will go a great deal in keeping public safety in check, helping with the prevention of public
nuisance, and protecting this City's children from harm.

Please note, | would like to attend the hearing and make representations in person.

Appilicant: Christophar Alan Sh.

Premises: Giass Frog

Address: 363 Abbeydale Road
Shoffieid
87 1FS

Typepl Bar

Premisas:

Warg: Nether Edigo & Sharrow

Legisiation & Licensing Act 2003

Type of apg: Grant of Promises Licence
Apptication )
Details Late night refreshment indoocs Thur 23:00 - 91:00, Fri & Sat

23:00 - 03:00,

Afcohot oniolf Sun - Wed 11:00 - 23:00. Thur 11:00 - 04:00, Fri &
Sat 1100 - 03:00

To entond e Inrmrinl howur on New Yaars Eve and on Sundeys which
Prodeds 4 Mondsy wMich 8 8 Denk o puhisg halitay to 03 00 on the
tolamisg rmariergs

To extend ¥ bour on i commmsncamant of British Summertime to
replace the tost hour

Opeoning Hours Sun - Wed 11:00 - 23:30, Thur 11:00 - 01:30. Fri &
Sat14:00 - 03:30

Page 69



Kind Regards

Cllr Maroof Raouf

Nether Edge & Sharrow

07367 123276

maroof.raouf@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk

Town Hall,
Pinstone St,
Sheffield,
S12HH

B R L oo H | Sy " ol
pwitizr com/MRacufNES

N | 1.1 1 .Y 1y
instagram.com/MBaouiMES

facebook.com/MarooiRaout

Page, 70



Appendix C’

SYP
Environmental Protection Service

Page 71



SHP NRees

Jayne Gough (CEX) TIMES

From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 28 July 2021 12:14

To: licensingservice

Subject: FW: Glass Frog Conditions

Categories: Julianne

Dear all,

Following receipt of the above application we have now received agreement of the following conditions:
The amendments to the conditions will be,

Opening Hours

Monday-Sunday 11.00-23.30 3
Supply Of alcohol %
Monday to Sunday 11.00-23.00

Please place on the licence should it be granted.

Kind regards

Jo

Joanne Belton

Licensing Assistant

South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Department
Mossway Police Station
Mossway

Sheffield

S20 7XX

Telephone number

T: 0114 2523617 (ext:8617 )
Website address - southvorks.police.uk

f|v]a]G]e)

Licensing Team

Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948

Lucy Adams (Monday/Tuesday) 0114 2523617 internal 718617

Catherine Jarvis (Wednesday/Thursday/Friday) 0114 2523617 internal 718617
tan Armitage 0114 2523618 internal 718618

Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111

Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718556

John O’Malley 0114 2964536 internal 714308

Page, 72



From: Chris Shenton <
Sent: 28 July 2021 12:11

To: SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Glass Frog Conditions

HiJo
I can confirm that we are happy to proceed with the recommendations from you
Kindest regards

Chris Shenton

On 28 Jul 2021, at 11:46, SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-
Licensing@southvorks.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Dear Chris,
Thank you for your time today.

As you have had avisit from Environmental Health we have changed the opening hours and supply
of alcohol in accordance with their instruction.
We therefore request the changes below to your licence.

The amendments to the conditions will be,

Opening Hours
Monday-Sunday 11.00-23.30
Supply Of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 11.00-23.00

I would be obliged if you could confirm whether you are willing to adopt the above practices to
avoid any unnecessary representation being submitted to the Licensing Authority.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Jo

Joanne Belton
Licensing Assistant
South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Department
Mossway Police Station
Mossway

Page 73



Sheffield

S20 7XX

Telephone number

T: 0114 2523617 (ext:8617 )

Website address - southyorks.police.uk
<image001.jpg>

Licensing Team

Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948

Lucy Adams (Monday/Tuesday) 0114 2523617 internal 718617

Catherine Jarvis (Wednesday/Thursday/Friday) 0114 2523617 internal 718617
lan Armitage 0114 2523618 internal 718618

Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111

Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718556

John O’Malley 0114 2964536 internal 714308

From: Chris Shenton <SSt Seselifienn >

Sent: 23 July 2021 15:24

To: SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southvorks.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: Glass Frog Conditions

Hi Jo

Having thought about our conversation and doing a few checks locally | notice that a local bar to us,
Rum BA next to the Two Thirds Bar has a license operating until 2am, | also know that on regular
occurrences is often still serving untii 3/4am, the reason | know this is because we have friends who
live over the Gin Bar on the other side of the road and are reguiarly woken up at these times due to
the noise they make. Is there an option for us to have our license until 2am without further
representation to the authorities? Please advise

Kindest Regards

Chris Shenton

On 23 Jul 2021, at 12:04, SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liguor-
Licensing@southvorks.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Dear Chris,

Following receipt of your premise licence application for the Glass Frog, | have
reviewed the proposals ,taking into account the licence premises in the area. We
therefore request the changes below to your licence.

The amendments to the conditions will be,

Page,74



Opening Hours
Sunday-Wednesday 11.00-23.30
Thursday-11.00-00.30
Friday-Saturday 11.00-01.30

Supply Of alcohol

Sunday -Wednesday 11.00-23.00
Thursday-11.00-00.00

Friday -Saturday 11.00-01.00

Late Night Refreshment
Thursday-23.00-00.00
Friday-Saturday 23.00-01.00

| would be obliged if you could confirm whether you are willing to adopt the above
practices to avoid any unnecessary representation being submitted to the Licensing
Authority.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Jo

Joanne Belton

Licensing Assistant

South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Department
Mossway Police Station
Mossway

Sheffield

S20 7XX

Telephone number

T: 0114 2523617 (ext:8617 )

Website address - southvorks.police.uk
<image001.jpg>

Licensing Team

Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948

Lucy Adams (Monday/Tuesday) 0114 2523617 internal 718617

Catherine Jarvis (Wednesday/Thursday/Friday) 0114 2523617 internal 718617
lan Armitage 0114 2523618 internal 718618

Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163

Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111

Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718556

John O’'Malley 0114 2964536 internal 714308

Page 75



Did you know South Yorkshire Police is recruiting for police officers? Click here to
find out how vou can be the future of the force.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com

Did you know South Yorkshire Police is recruiting for police officers? Click here to find out how vou
can be the future of the force.

Did you know South Yorkshire Police is recruiting for police officers? Click here to find out how vou
can be the future of the force.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Did you know South Yorkshire Police is recruiting for police officers? Click here to find out how vou can be the future
of the force.

Did you know South Yorkshire Police is recruiting for police officers? Click here to find out how vou can be the future
of the force.

Page.76



EPS RGREED (onDiTIonS A

Jaxne Gough (CEX) ’ \W’«E@ .

From: Jonathan Round

Sent: 30 July 2021 16:11

To: ‘Patrick Robson'

Cc: licensingservice

Subject: RE: Grant Premises Licence, Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 690962
(GLA54/2)

Categories: Julianne

Patrick,

Thanks, have a good weekend.
Licensing Officer,

As you can see the applicant has agreed to the below reduction in hours and 3 conditions to be placed on
the Premises Licence when granted. Please confirm that the emails make sense, that the necessary
amends will appear on the licence and on that basis withdraw my previous representation.

Regards,

Jon.

From: Patrick Robson <PRobson@john-gaunt.co.uk>

Sent: 30 July 2021 15:52

To: Jonathan Round <Jonathan.Round@sheffield.gov.uk>

Cc: licensingservice <licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Grant Premises Licence, Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 630962 (GLA54/2)

Good affernoon
Agreed as per below email.
Thanks and enjoy your time off.

Kind Regards

Patrick Robson




\

b/

nore clefais on our services pleose chiok on the links above,

From: Jonathan Round [railie ionathar Round@sheffiald sov uk
Sent: 30 July 2021 15:21

To: Patrick Robson <&
Cc: licensingservice <l B

Subject: RE: Grant Premlses Llcence Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 690962 (GLA54/2)

Patrick,

That's great. Just to be belt and braces I'll copy all agreements in below and if you could just reply with
your agreement to all the amendments to hours and conditions for clarity for the licensing officers benefit
then we should be able to resolve it this afternoon.

a)

The hours for the sale of alcohol should be reduced to 23:00hrs on all days, and the hours
the premises are open to the public are reduced to 23:30hrs on days.

No loudspeakers shall be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside the
building at any time.

Any outside seating area shall only be used by customers between 09:00-21:00hrs on any
day of the week.

Within 6 months of the premises licence being granted, a noise survey of the site will have
been undertaken to ensure the below levels can be complied with. Where the noise levels
cannot be complied with a scheme of sound attenuation works shall be installed and
thereafter retained. Such a scheme of works shall:
Be based on the findings of an approved noise survey of the application site, including an
approved method statement for the noise survey.
Be capable of restricting noise breakout from the commercial use to the street to levels not
exceeding the prevailing ambient noise level when measured at 1m from the facade of the
nearest residential property when measured:

(i) as a 15 minute LAeq, and;

(ii) at any one third octave band centre frequency as a 15 minute LZeq.
Be capable of restricting noise breakout, including amplified sound, and transmission from
the premises to all adjoining residential accommodation to levels complying with the
following:

(i) Bedrooms: Noise Rating Curve NR25 (2300 to 0700 hours);

(ii) Living Rooms & Bedrooms: Noise Rating Curve NR30 (0700 to 2300 hours);

(i)  Other Habitable Rooms: Noise Rating Curve NR35 (0700 to 2300 hours);

(iv) ~ Bedrooms: LAFmax 45dB (2300 to 0700 hours).

Before such scheme of works is installed full details thereof shall first have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Environmental Protection Service.

[Noise Rating Curves should be measured as an LZeq at octave band centre frequencies 31.5 Hz
to 8 kHz.]

Regards,

Jon.

Jonathan Round
Environmental Health Officer

Sheffield City Council
Environmental Protection Service
5% Floor (North)

Page, 78



Howden House
1 Union Street
Sheffield

S1 2SH

Tel: 07887 641 266

Visit us at: www.sheffield.aov.uk/environmentalhealth

From: Elaine Ibbotson < bboiaondichn-zaunt. oo ui> On Behalf Of Patrick Robson
Sent: 30 July 2021 14:35

To: Jonathan Round <icrathan Soune

Cc: licensingservice <i
Subject: Grant Premlses Licence, Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 690962 (GLA54/2)

Hi Jon

[ have taken instructions from my client and they are in agreement with the revised condition put forward in
your below email.

| have copied in the Licensing Team as well so they can have this email as evidence of the agreement.

Kind Regards

Patrick Robson

From: Jonathan Round [maiito;

Sent: 29 July 2021 17: 51
To: Patrick Robson <~

Cc: licensingservice <licansingse: dsov.ak>
Subject: RE: Grant Prem|ses Llcence Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 690962 (GLA54/2)

Hello Patrick,
Thanks for the reply.

In terms of the planning situation I'm not sure that the premises next door has planning consent

to operate as a bar either! If they are nearly ready to open then it doesn’t sound like they are

likely to have the necessary planning in pla rior ening, I believe there is a minimum 12
o/ ryp ginp Cﬁgggt?é’p g (



week turn around for planning applications, and I would recommend a similar requirement for a
noise survey. There appears to be a chimney on the roof on google street view so I'm not sure
how ‘cosmetic” a chimney breast could be, it would be unusual for someone to create a chimney
breast and put something on the roof for visual purposes! The implication is that even if the
breast at ground floor has been removed the way the floor above has been replaced might not
have the same acoustic benefit as if the floor boards/ joists run to the extent of the property
walls, and cavity in the wall above can provide a conduit for sound to travel in.

I'm pleased your client has indicated they would accept the proposed reductions in hours and
conditions on outside speakers and customer curfew. In terms of the requirement for a noise
survey I've proposed an amended condition to allow for a period for the survey to take place and
any necessary works carried out, but I would point out that carrying out any works retrospectively
is likely to be more costly and likely to result in the business having to close while they take
effect. In terms of someone carrying out the noise survey, we are not allowed to recommend, but
if the applicant looks at the planning online website at the similar premises which have recently
gained planning change of use a couple of hundred yards up the road further out of town then
they will see similar noise reports from well respected locally based noise consultants.

Would your client be happy to accept the below reworded condition:

» Within 6 months of the premises licence being granted, a noise survey of the site will have
been undertaken to ensure the below levels can be complied with. Where the noise levels
cannot be complied with a scheme of sound attenuation works shall be installed and
thereafter retained. Such a scheme of works shall:

a) Be based on the findings of an approved noise survey of the application site, including an
approved method statement for the noise survey.

b) Be capable of restricting noise breakout from the commercial use to the street to levels not
exceeding the prevailing ambient noise level when measured at 1m from the facade of the
nearest residential property when measured:

(i) as a 15 minute LAeq, and;
(ii) at any one third octave band centre frequency as a 15 minute LZeq.

c) Be capable of restricting noise breakout, including amplified sound, and transmission from
the premises to all adjoining residential accommodation to levels complying with the
following:

(i) Bedrooms: Noise Rating Curve NR25 (2300 to 0700 hours);

(ii) Living Rooms & Bedrooms: Noise Rating Curve NR30 (0700 to 2300 hours);

(i)  Other Habitable Rooms: Noise Rating Curve NR35 (0700 to 2300 hours);

(iv)  Bedrooms: LAFmax 45dB (2300 to 0700 hours).
Before such scheme of works is installed full details thereof shall first have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Environmental Protection Service.
[Noise Rating Curves should be measured as an LZeq at octave band centre frequencies 31.5 Hz
to 8 kHz.]

I think the closing date is next week 3/8/21 but I'm on leave after tomorrow (30/7/21) until
9/8/21. I look forward to your reply.

Regards,

Jon.

Jonathan Round
Environmental Health Officer

Page,80



Sheffield City Council
Environmental Protection Service
5t Floor (North)

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S1 2SH

Tel: 07887 641 266

Visit us at: www.sheffield.gov.uk/environmentalhealth

From: Elaine Ibbotson <Eibhoizondiohn-zauni.co, 4> On Behalf Of Patrick Robson
Sent: 28 July 2021 17:00

To: Jonathan Round < on
Cc: licensingservice <licansi - >
Subject: Grant Premlses L|cence Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 690962 (GLAS54/2)

Jon
| hope this email finds you well.

Noting the contents of your representation and your concerns, just to let you know that in speaking to my
client, the chimney breast is a false one for cosmetic purposes and therefore should not be a weak spot in
terms of sound fransmission. Your comments in relation to planning consent are noted and | have
forwarded thee to my client.

In terms of the revisions to the application suggested, my client is minded to accept the reduction in hours
proposed and the conditions relating to loud speakers outside and the outside speaking if you are happy to
have some movement on the other condition about a noise survey / scheme of attenuation works.

As a little bit of background, my clients operate the Abbeydale Tap and Snap as well which is actually part
of the same building as the Glass Frog and which is licensed and secured a variation earlier this year for
extended hours so that they can actually operate on Thursday to Saturday until 01:00 for licensable
activities (sale of alcohol and late night refreshment).

Neither the tenant above the Abbeydale Tap and Snap nor Glass Frog have any issues with the Tap and
Snap and my client has a very good relationships with them. My client always also seeks to be a good
neighbour and is mindful of the proximity of the tenants above (who share the same Landlord as the
premises) in ferms of when they put out bins and bottles etc. They are, therefore, not aware of any noise
complaints in relation to the operation of the Abbeydale Tap and Snap (but | am happy to be corrected if
you have ay on your record).

Just to emphasis the point | mention above as well that the tenant in the accommodation above shares
the same Landlord as my client so it would not be in their inferest to upset their own Landlord by making the
accommodation uninhabitable through noise issues.

The applicant premises (Glass Frog) itself is fairly modest in size and could not accommodate too many
customers. Further, there is no intention o provide any loud music in the venue - it would never be any
more than background because the proposal is to have a place where customers can socialise and not
have to raise their voices.

They are at a point where they feel they would be able to open and trade next month but clearly the
condition you suggested would be problematic for that in that the way it is worded would prohibit the
Premises Licence being operational until a noise survey was obtained and scheme of a sound attenuation
works undertaken (if required) all to be approved by yourselves. This could therefore take some time.

In the circumstances, bearing in mind the style of operation of the venue and their good frack record at
the Abbeydale Tap and Snap — and particularly that they are willing to curtait the hours to those suggested

Page 81



—would you be open to not seeking such a condition on the licence so that they could open and trade.
Clearly, the situation could be monitored and they would be more than happy to ligise with you further
down the line if there were any noise issues.

In addition, if the condition was not imposed on the licence they are certainly not precluding actually
obtaining a noise report or undertaking any possible sound attenuation works. In fact, they are not sure who
could assist in that so in your professional capacity if you have any knowledge of reputable contractors
who could help them then that is something they would look into. However, there is the caveat that they
still would want to open and trade whilst that position is being investigated and clearly if there were
significant noise complaints then you would have numerous toois at your disposal to take action (Review,
Noise Abatement Notice etc) - not that they anticipate it would come to that as they would be more than
happy to work with you should there be noise transmission issues.

If you are potentially reluctant withdraw that condition, would you be potentially amenable to not having it
as a requirement to the premises operating but build in a timescale where such areport needs to be
approved and any relevant action undertaken in a timely fashion within, say, é months of any licence grant
date?

Happy to discuss if that assists.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind Regards

Patrick Robson

APEH o

1L OUNSEs

From: Jonathan Round [inaiito:Jonaihan Round:
Sent: 27 July 2021 11:01

To: Patrick Robson <FRobson
Cc: licensingservice <|ic SEMVIL Boy:
Subject: RE: Grant Premises Llcence Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, S7 1FS SRUs 690962

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

| have the following representation to make with regards to Public Nuisance for the application for
a premises licence for the above premises.

The premises are located in close proximity to residential accommodation. | am therefore
concerned that nearby residents could potentially be affected by excessive noise disturbance from
the use of the premises, noise breaking out of the premises and noise from people outside the

venue. Page682



| have checked the planning history of the premises and there doesn’t appear to be consent to
operate as a bar. This means that there is unlikely to be adequate separation between the
proposed commercial activity and the residential accommodation above. | also note from the plans
that there is an existing chimney beast, which is an obvious weak spot in terms of sound
transmission. To protect the nearby residents, the building's ability to restrict the noise breaking
out of the premises and transferring through the building needs to be considered. The hours
applied for are also much later than those approved under recent planning applications for similar
venues in the vicinity, so it is unlikely that a future application to formalise the planning use of the
premises will get consent for the hours applied for here.

| will have to object to the application as it currently stands. To protect nearby residents from being
unacceptably affected by noise | would propose the below amendments to licensable activities
and conditions are attached to the premises licence:

o The hours for the sale of alcohol should be reduced to 23:00hrs on all days, and the hours
the premises are open to the public are reduced to 23:30hrs on days.

Proposed conditions:

o Before the premises licence comes into effect, a scheme of sound attenuation works shall
have been installed and thereafter retained. Such a scheme of works shall:

a) Be based on the findings of an approved noise survey of the application site, including an
approved method statement for the noise survey.

b) Be capable of restricting noise breakout from the commercial use to the street to levels not
exceeding the prevailing ambient noise level when measured at 1m from the facade of the
nearest residential property when measured:

(i) as a 15 minute LAeq, and;
(ii) at any one third octave band centre frequency as a 15 minute LZeq.

c) Be capable of restricting noise breakout, including amplified sound, and transmission from
the premises to all adjoining residential accommodation to levels complying with the
following:

(i) Bedrooms: Noise Rating Curve NR25 (2300 to 0700 hours);

(ii) Living Rooms & Bedrooms: Noise Rating Curve NR30 (0700 to 2300 hours);

(iii) Other Habitable Rooms: Noise Rating Curve NR35 (0700 to 2300 hours);

(iv) Bedrooms: LAFmax 45dB (2300 to 0700 hours).
Before such scheme of works is installed full details thereof shall first have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Environmental Protection Service.
[Noise Rating Curves should be measured as an LZeq at octave band centre frequencies 31.5 Hz
to 8 kHz.]

o No loudspeakers shall be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside the
building at any time.

e Any outside seating area shall only be used by customers between 09:00-21:00hrs on any
day of the week.

If you are happy to accept the above conditions please reply back with your agreement and copy
in all parties. Alternatively if you wish to discuss the matter further, or wish to recommend
alternative wording to achieve the same please reply to this email.

Regards,

Jon.

Page 83



Jonathan Round
Environmental Health Officer

Sheffield City Council
Environmental Protection Service
5t Floor (North)

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S1 2SH

Tel: 07887 641 266

Visit us at: www.sheffield.gov.uk/environmentalhealth

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to
try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which
our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Partners: Tim Shield (569713) | Michelle Hazlewood (569714)
Christopher Grunert | Jon Wallsgrove | Patrick Robson
Practice Manager: Jonathan Pupius

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 173393

CAUTION

This email is infended to be confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and may be legally privieged.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact us by email or telephone and please delete the message from your system immediately.
Any unauthorised disclosure of information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited.

We use the word "partner” to refer either to a partner of John Gaunt & Partners ({the “firm");an office holder in a partner; or an employee or
consultant of the firm with equivalent standing and qudalifications.

John Gaunt & Partners is committed to safeguarding the privacy of our clients, our privacy notice sets out what personal data we may hold
about you, how we collect this data and how we use this information.

Qur Privacy Notice can be viewed here: hitios:/ v iohn-aaunt.co.ok/daic-orivacy -neiice

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to
try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which
our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Partners: Tim Shield (569713} | Michelle Hazlewood (569714)
Christopher Grunert | Jon Wallsgrove | Pairick Robson
Practice Manager: Jonathan Pupius

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 173393

CAUTION
This email is intended to be confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and may be legally privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact us by email or telephone and please delete the message from your system immediately.
Any unauthorised disclosure of information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited.
We use the word "partner” to refer either to a partner of John Gaunt & Partners (the "“firm”);an office holder in a partner; or an employee or
consultant of the firm with equivalent standing and qualifications.
John Gaunt & Partners is committed to safeguarding the priVﬁyaonOér cgﬂs our privacy notice sets out what personal data we may hold
8



about you, how we collect this data and how we use ThIS information.
Our Privacy Notice can be viewed here: niios wneio

This Email, and any attachments, may contaln non- pubhc 1nformat10n and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to
try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which
our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

-Gl a0

Partners: Tim Shield (569713) | Michelle Hazlewood (569714)
Christopher Grunert | Jon Wallsgrove | Patrick Robson
Practice Manager: Jonathan Pupius

John Gaunt & Partners authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority - SRA No. 173393

CAUTION

This email is intended to be confidential to the person to whom it is addressed and may be legally privieged.

if you are not the intended recipient, please contact us by email or telephone and please delete the message from your system immediately.
Any unauthorised disclosure of information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited.

We use the word "partner” to refer either to a partner of John Gaunt & Partners (the “firm");an office holder in a partner; or an employee or
consultant of the firm with equivalent standing and qualifications.

John Gaunt & Partners is committed to safeguarding the privacy of our clients, our privacy notice sets out what personal data we may hold
about you, how we collect this data and how we use this information.

Qur Privacy Notice can be viewed here: nitios:/ favra jonn-gauni. co.uk/daid-orvacy-nolics

Pagge 85



Appendix ‘D’

Hearing Regulations, Notices, Procedure

Page 86



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Christopher Alan Shenton
c/o Patrick Robson, John Gaunt & Partners

Sent via email: probson@john-gaunt.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 6 July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following authority
/ interested party:

e 2 x Local Councillors
e 2 x Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall (room TBC) on 23" August 2021 at 11am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 13" August 2021

Signed: Jayne Gough
he officer appointed for this purpose
Pa e 8 icensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensinaservice@sheffield.qov.uk




NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16.  Atthe hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 88



LICENSING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I Christopher Alan Shenton, c/o Patrick Robson of John Gaunt & Partners

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 13" August 2021 and notify

you as follows (please complete):

[ 1 |intend to attend the hearing at Sheffield Town Hall on 23" August 2021 at 11am.

[ ] [Idonotintend to attend the hearing.
[ 1 [lintend to be represented atthe hearingby: ...

[ 1 [considerthe hearing to be unnecessary because: .....................c..cooci

[ 1 Ilrequestthat ... .. ..., should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 89



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the

(2)

)

4)

following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —
(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder

of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

©)

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 90



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(©) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(99 The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 91



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Ms Rizwana Lala

Sent via email: | N

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 6" July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following authority
/ interested party:

e 2 x Local Councillors
e 2 x Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall (room TBC) on 23™ August 2021 at 11am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 8DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov. uk).

Dated: 13" August 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Servi ag@@@ Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Mr Christopher Haworth

Sent via email: [

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 6" July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following authority
/ interested party:

¢ 2 x Local Councillors
e 2 x Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall (room TBC) on 23" August 2021 at 11am:; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be heid.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 13" August 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Wg@i%uncil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Clir Alison Teal

Sent via email: alison.teal@councillor.sheffield.qov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 6t July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following authority
[ interested party:

¢ 2 x Local Councillors
e 2 x Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hail (room TBC) on 23" August 2021 at 11am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.qov. uk).

Dated: 13" August 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Sewicl?ageldQA Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.qov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Clir Maroof Raouf

Sent via email: maroof.raouf@councillor.sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 6 July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following authority
/ interested party:

e 2 x Local Councillors
e 2 x Local Residents

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall (room TBC) on 23" August 2021 at 11am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 13t August 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose

Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Qﬁig@i%uncil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffieid S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Chicken Villas, 383-385 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PG
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Glass Frog, 363 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS

